
Fwd: Consultation - Unadopted Roads in Wales 

Inbox x

Forwarded by One Voice Wales, 26 September 2018

From: "Eve Swindley" <Eve.Swindley@wlga.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 15:56:55
Subject: Consultation - Unadopted Roads 

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
Following concerns expressed by Welsh Assembly members regarding the number of unadpoted 
roads in Wales and the issues that can arise as a result of unadopted roads, the Cabinet Secretary
for Economy and Transport at Welsh Government has given a commitment to work with the Welsh 
Local Government Association to undertake a review of the situation. Such issues include the lack 
of maintenance, access difficulties for essential services and legal difficulties between 
householders and developers.  
 
Currently, there is no meaningful measure of what the extent of unadpoted roads across Wales is, 
and also what indeed are the issues that arise from unadopted roads.
Based around the analysis and consideration of the data that we collect, a report will be produced 
that will provide an early assessment of the situation, and will make recommendations as to how to
deal with currently known issues together with recommending measures to prevent further such 
situations being created for the future.
 
It is hoped that your organization will assist the process by completing the consultation documents 
in the links below. Clearly, not all the questions will be relevant to every organisation, but it is 
hoped that you will be able to provide as much information as is available to you where possible.
 
Can I thank you in anticipation of your co-operation.
 

 Eng link
Part 1 https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/SKR26/  
Part 2 https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/TCWW1/
Part 3 https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/TZT40/

 
Yours faithfully
 
Huw Morgan on behalf of the Review Team.
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